MAINE STATE LEGISLATURE

The following document is provided by the
LAW AND LEGISLATIVE DIGITAL LIBRARY

at the Maine State Law and Legislative Reference Library
http://legislature.maine.gov/lawlib

Reproduced from scanned originals with text recognition applied

(searchable text may contain some errors and/or omissions)




This document is from the files of the Office of

the Maine Attorney General as transferred to

the Maine State Law and Legislative Reference
Library on January 19, 2022



February 9, 1872

Honorable Edmund C. Darey
‘Chairman, Executive Council
State House

Augusta, Maine

Dear Juﬁge Darqy. .

T have been asked to advise the Council as to the legality _
of the Council Order dated February 2, 1972 requesting an increase.
in the salaries of the three menbers of the Public Utilltias 5 *
CQmmissian. I

Members of the Public Utilitiss Commission are unclassxfied
.employees. 5 M.R.S5.A. § 711, sub-~-§ 3 provides that among the ' F
unclassified members are "members. of boards and commissions.
‘required by law to ba_appointed by the Governor with the advice

and consent of the Council." The members of the Puhllc Utilities
commission come within this definition._- : .

. The salaries of the members of the Public Utilities COmmL-sion
come within the provisions of 2 M.R.S.A. § 6. The above statute sets
maximums for certain designated positions. This section ‘authorizes
the Governor with the advies and consent of the Council to adjust
the salaries of the named State officials and employses to no more .
than the maximums stated. Subsection 4 of the above section places
the maximum of the Chairman of the Public Utilities Commission at .
$19,000. Subsection 6 places the members of the Public Utilities -
Commission, other than the Chairman, 1n the _range of the maxtmum
salaries stated therein. ‘

In view of the foregoing, it is 1egally prOper for ‘the
Governoy with the advice and consent of the Council -to adjust
the salaries of the three members of the Commission within ‘the
salary ranges set forth in the respective subsections. The'
‘salaries listed in the Council Order are within the proper
maximums and therefore the Cecuncil may legally advise and
consent to the Governor authorizing the salaries contained in
the Council Order.

Very truly yours;

GEORGE C. WEST _
GCYW/eC Deputy Attorney General



